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INAL 
Ruth Nettles 

To: 
Subject: 

Paula Mer 
RE: cancellation request 

Okay, 1'11 print this for documentation and make appropriate changes. Thanks. 

- - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2003 4:28 PM 
To: Ruth Nettles; Jackie Gilchrist 
Subject: FW: cancellation request 

Hey again. 
include the 2002 RAF payment of $50 so it is OK to open the docket. The company's prior 
letter was dated 10/11/02 - -  not 11/11/02, so make the effective date 10/11/02. 

Fisca l  sent me a copy of this company's request for cancellation and they did 

- - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2003 3:47 PM 
To: Ruth Nettles 
Cc: Jackie Gilchrist 
Subject: RE: cancellation request 

Ruth, I checked my records and do not show having received any letter requesting 
cancellation. They o w e  2002 RAF - -  did they include payment with the request? If yes, it 
is OK to open a docket (make the effective date 11/12/02). 
payment, can you fax the letter to me and 1'11 attempt collection first. 

If they did not include 
Thanks. 

- - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2003 3:27 PM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: cancellation request 

Another cancellation request by QCC, Inc. (TJ505). Paula, they sent in a copy of previous 
cancellation request dated 11/11/02, I don't seem to find this original letter in 20000 
undocketed at this time. 
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